

Nassau County Meeting

April 18th 2022

7PM to 7:30PM Ann Hosted the new GSR Orientation.

7:30 pm Marty DCMC

Opened the county meeting with the Unity Statement

He attended the Roundtable, and suggested that the Alt GSR attend all GRS events as to capture more content and perform service.

Kathy Baldwin Group

Went to NERASSA and said it was well attended. The theme was “The Joy of Service”

Bobby read Concept 3

Tommy read Concept 4

Marty Posted old Minutes for the County to view. Amendment for PI was made by Kevin P PI has to revisit the fees for the bus posters,. The bus company wants a additional \$4500. for additional months.

Upcoming Anniversaries were announced.

Group Problems.. Marty stated Group Inventories can b done by the DCMC. As well as Intergroup. Problems such as going from Hybrid,to Brick and mortar, and commitments after going out.

Steve GSR Districts 208,209,and 211 said they need GSR’s He also let everyone know that the Zoom platform is open.

Treasure Karen Had to read the Revenues for Feb & March from the Spreadsheet.

Alt DCMC- Ann Welcomed the new GRS to the County, she spoke further on the duties that GSR’s do She also attended the Regional Forum and went to all of the events.

Open Positions 2nd Alt DCMC is needed as well as a Tech Support Communication tech. Excel would be a plus.

Intergroup- John M. Office ManagerShare a Day The event will be Live in person, on April 30th from 9am to 4pm

Workshops include an Oldtimers panel, A Countdown, and The Traditions Play

Lunch will be served, The event is located at 245 Stewart Ave Garden City L.I.

June 11th There will be an open house, at Nassau Intergroup.

Intergroup is updating the 12 step list as well as working on the Digital News Letter.

Marty DCMC reported on the Calendar of Events 1. Unity Breakfast June 12th from 9am to 1pm, Located at the Long Island Marriot, 101 James Doolittle Blvd, Katie also gave an update are Tickets \$35. Nassau will be hosting The Big Meeting Terry Will Chair.

Ny Informational Workshop is in it’s planning stage It will be a virtual event ofr area 49. Al-anon Barbara reported She attended the Seny Suffolk meeting in march, and will also be at the Queens Gratitude Day Event

Archives-Jim C. Will have a table at the Apr 30th Share a day.

Treatment-Chris Spoke on Bridging the gap and attended many meetings. Nadind spoke of two in person Incarcerated meetings as well as A pamphlet for correspondence contact To inmates.

Grapevine-Linda Bought \$500 of literature and will have table at the Share a day.

Old Grapevine are always needed throughout area 49. May 21st Seny will have a Grapevine writing event from 10am-12pm, also you can get the Grapevine on line. Terri Spoke on Hosting the Big Meeting on a Saturday in November. An Ad-hoc committee is working on "Guidelines for Re-embursment The Meeting Ended .

.